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Leonand OUl C'ompam#

Roswell, New Mexico
Aug. 13, 19h6.

Re: Leonard Oil Company Lease State B-1266 Well #3
NWSW Sec. 21, T.17S, R.29E, Eddy County.

0il1 Conservation Commission,
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Attention Mr. Roy O. Yarbrough.
Dear Mr. Yarbrough:

In reply to your letter of August 8th regard-
ing the above captioned well, we wish to advise that
the lezse on which this well is located was originally
held under an instrument entitled, State lease No. 711.
That lease was converted to a new lease on October 14,
1932, and a new number, B-1266, was assigned. This
lease has been in force since that date.

We trust that this is the information you
require.

Yours very truly,

LEONARD OIL COMPANY, /
M /%2/

Emmett D. White.
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